

PTA Meeting Minutes

Whenuapai School PTA Meeting - Whenuapai School Staffroom

Date: 11th June 2019 Start: 7pm Close 9pm

Present: Hayley Moore (Teacher rep), Jane McLean, Claire Miller, Pam Muller (Chairperson PTA),

Tineke Joustra (BOT REP), Shannon Ison, Julia Coyle

Apologies: Stephanie Brook, Naomi Harrison

Introduction all welcomed by Pam

*MOTHER'S DAY RAFFLE

Mother's Day Raffle was a great profit of \$2001.10, with baskets donated by Julia Coyle and items collected by Claire Miller and Julia Coyle with Naomi Harrison wrapping up the baskets. Chocolates were greatly appreciated and received on the morning donated by Craig and Julia Coyle.

*SECOND HAND UNIFORM SALE

Money raised from Sale on 15th May was \$319.00, the classes through the school have been to look at lost property to collect missing items, with what was left Ian Shirtcliffe has washed and put into PTA cupboard. These items will need to go back outside the hall as the PTA procedure is not to take any uniforms from lost property and this procedure will be going into the newsletter. Julia Coyle will be putting out smaller uniforms on the 26th June for new entrants.

*WORLD-A-THON

Marking with be done in class, depending on ages some children will mark them. A box will be available in the school office for answer sheets. Last day to bring money in for prizes will be 28th June 2019. There are spot prizes and prizes for the child with the most sponsors. Prizes supplied by Sue Noonan of Harcourts.

*CALENDAR ART AND ITEMS

Display of products to be in the school office at the beginning of term 3.

A list of products will be available on Kindo. Kids can possibly upload their artwork onto seesaw for families to see. As there could be last minute orders, Serena will hold onto artwork, to keep it simple. Hopefully all wrapped up by the end of term 3.

*RACE NIGHT 24th AUGUST 2019

Race Night is a new event to raise money for the school playgrounds. 120 tickets to sell at \$5 entry. Seven Races, with Six horses, last race being Seventh Race will be the winners from race 1-6. Five races sold already for \$200 a race. Gina and Nicky Firth will be running the tote on the evening, with raffles and auctions on the night. Cash only and Adults only. Robin from Harcourts has offered to be guest speaker. Pam Muller has made physical tickets to purchase. Keep in the school first then into the wider community. Posters have gone up around the school and advertised on Facebook. Race Night committee is Pam Muller, Jane Mclean, Julia Coyle and Claire Miller.



PTA Meeting Minutes

*PIE LUNCH DAY

Jane Mclean is organizing Pie Lunch Day with Jesters for the 4th July 2019 with Ice Blocks. Gluten free and vegetarian options available. Payment up on Kindo from the 18th June and paid by 3rd July 2019.

*HALLOWEEN DISCO 30th OCT 2019

It has been confirmed that Paula Pusich and Shannon Ison will be running this disco. Information needed on whether we can sell Iollies/marshmallows.

*GENERAL ADMIN and DISCUSSION

Cancellation of Father's Day Breakfast, with Race Night now being planned, but will still do something like a small gift for the dads.

Movie night to be put on the back burner as the Event Cinemas is going under renovations and will not be taking any bookings. Family/kids movie preferred.

PTA and Raewyn (principal) agreed on blinds for room 23 and new curtain rails for hall supplied by Warren Harrison Guthrie Bowron.

Julia Coyle to attend the next BOT meeting.

RSA Quiz night on the 15th August 2019.

Entertainment books selling at a steadily speed, have been advertised on facebook.

Puo Whenua (Maori pole) was discussed taking place in the new school playground to thank people who have donated.

Next Meeting 30th July 2019

Minutes Created by Claire Miller (PTA Secretary)

Approved by Pam Muller (Chairperson)